Sallo Szrajbman Rua Mario F. Santos 13, 2 ESQ. Lisbon +351 914-161-917 salloszrajbman@hotmail.com EU Citzenship

About me

Working as a Software Engineer for 13 years with an extensive background in many kinds of business makes me very dynamic and experienced professional. Proactive and available to help on business decisions based on company goals. Challenges makes my days happier.

Objective

Learn new technologies and the opportunity to practice the ones I've being studding

Expertise

Java EE, Java SE, Spring, Spring MVC, Spring Boot, Restful Webservices, iBatis, Solr, Git, Jenkins, Ant, Maven, jQuery, jUnit, Shell Scripting, Test Driven Development, Scrum, ESAPI.

Specialty: Backend and Frontend Java Software Development

Employment History

Lead Consultant

October 2019 to the present day Bold by Devoteam, Lisboa (Germany Automotive Industry) Technologies:

Spring Boot / Spring Batch / Microservices / JPA / Swagger

Java Consultant

April 2018 to August 2019

Bee Engineering, Lisboa (BNPParibas Sescurity Services External)

Technologies:

 Java EE / Java SE / Spring MVC / Spring Boot / Spring Rest / MyBatis / Freemarker / ExtJS / SYBASE/ Postgres

Java Consultant at BNP Paribas Neolink Project.

Senior Software Engineer (Full Time)

October 2014 – February 2018 Riocard TI, Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Technologies:

 Java EE / Java SE / Spring MVC / Spring Boot / Javascript / jQuery / Bootstrap / DB2 / Oracle

Senior Software Engineer and Technichal Leader of the Rio de Janeiro Public Transportation Eletronic Payment systems.

Full Stack Software Engineer (Part time, remote)

April 2014 – April 2016

Sentis.us, San Francisco, CA

Technologies:

 PHP / Laravel Framework / Restful APIs / Ajax / Javascript / jQuery / Bootstrap / MySql / Shel Script

Development of a ratings / marketing platform based on user emotions producing a more effective feedback to the business owners

Mid-Level Software Engineer

July 2012 - April 2014

O Globo News Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Development of the biggest media (paper and online) websites in Brazil (O Globo)

Technologies:

- Java EE / Java SE / Struts / Ajax / Javascript / jQuery
- Escenic CMS (content management system).
- Amazon EC2 and EC3 services to download and upload images from newspaper editions dating back as far as 1925.
- Apache Solr to index the contents of each image.
- Shel Script Language to convert more than a million images from PDF to PNG.

Mid-Level Software Engineer

May 2012 - July 2012

Prill Tecnologia Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Campaign manager responsible for sending 24 Binary SMS messages for each mobile phone (6 million mobile phones total) due the new nine digit on the cell phone lines.

Technologies:

Java, Apache Camel, Trap SNMP, JMS, Postgres, WebServices, SMPP.

Mid-Level Software Engineer

2010 - 2012

M4U Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Mobile payment system for big telecommunications company

Technologies:

Java, EJB2, EJB3, JMS, JMX, SMPP, SQL Server Database.

Junior Level Software Engineer

2008 - 2010

DBA Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Web applications for VAS (Value Aggregate Services) for big telecommunications company

Technologies:

Java, Struts, Spring, JMS, JMX, Oracle Database.

Education

B.A., Computer Science - 2009

Univercidade da Cidade, Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Course, Java EE - 2008 Carlos Ribeiro School, Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Course, Java SE - 2008 Carlos Ribeiro School, Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Course, - Advanced Java with EJB3 and WebServcices - 2011 Caelum , Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Course, - Java Secure Applications - 2011 Conviso Security Systems , Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Course, - PCI DSS - 2011 Conviso Security Systems , Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Course, - Software Architecture and Design Patterns in Java - 2013 Caelum , Rio de Janeiro, RJ

Course, - Pivotal Spring Professional - 2018 Pivotal Academy , Lisbon